# Stephanie Parke

Professional photographer uniquely qualified for architectural imaging with degrees in both photography and mechanical engineering. Sensitive to the design vision, scheduling requirements, cost control, and collaborative efforts through experience as a construction manager. Familiar with jobsite safety requirements to confidently capture in-progress and finished work. Skilled in both photo editing and Microsoft Office software packages.

### Experience

### Architectural Photography Intern, 2011

- Review select images prior to distribution to client
- Develop and implement marketing strategies to attract new clients
- Assist on shooting assignments including equipment handling, staging, illumination control

## Freelance Photographer, 2008 - Present

- Provide product photographic services including food, fashion accessories, security technology, and toys
- Provide studio and on-location portrait services for professionals including, chefs, web designers, and tax accountants
- Provide event photographic services including open houses
- Contribute images for SPE National Conference Fundraiser at International Boba House
- Published two photo books: Pin Holed and Small Town Big Town

## Construction Project Management, 1997 - 2004

Coordinate construction activities from preconstruction to completion

- Review architectural plan to accurately solicit bids and award work
- Negotiate contracts and change order requests with client owner, design team, and subcontractors
- Insure timely delivery of product through the development of project schedules

• Regularly communicate with all levels of the project team including upper management, client owner, design team, field operations, and inspection authorities having jurisdiction (AHJ) including state (AHCA), county (Orange, Volusia, Brevard, Pasco, Hillsborough, Pinellas) and city (Orlando, New Smyrna, Daytona Beach, Clearwater) levels

### Work History

Architectural Photography Intern, 2011 414 Foto - Tampa, FL

Project Manager, 2004 - 2008 The Diaz Fritz Group - Tampa, FL

Project Engineer, 1997 - 2004 Skanska USA - Orlando, FL

## Stephanie Parke

#### Education

BFA Digital Photography The Art Institute of Tampa - Tampa, FL

BS Mechanical Engineering University of Florida - Gainesville, FL

Awards and Recognitions

First Place Details Category - "Space and Time" Member Exhibit Florida Museum of Photographic Arts

First Place Details Category - "Solitude" Member Exhibit Florida Museum of Photographic Arts

Best in Photography - "Dictionary" Cammotion Student Exhibition The Art Institute of Tampa

## Memberships and Gallery Affiliation

Society of Photographic Education Florida Museum of Photographic Arts Souvenariet Museum - Tranekor, Denmark

### Technical Abilities

Proficient in Adobe Photoshop CS5 Proficient in the use of 4x5 view camera

## Related Hobbies

Black & White film photography 35mm, 120, and 4x5 sheet formats In-house developing, scanning, and processing Alternative Process Image Capture and Printmaking Digital Pinhole photography Toy Camera photography Cyanotype, Platinum/Palladium, and Van Dyke printmaking

Foreign Languages Italian, French, and Japanese